## Minutes of the Antrim Township Supervisors Regular Meeting

April 28, 2020

7:00 PM

The Antrim Township Board of Supervisors met Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at the Antrim Township Municipal Building, located at 10655 Antrim Church Road, with the following members present: Pat Heraty, Chairman; John Alleman, Vice Chairman, (by phone); Fred Young; Rick Baer and Chad Murray. Also attending was: Brad Graham, Administrator.

Heraty called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Heraty reminded the audience that meetings are audio recorded and posted to the Township website.

Graham opened the meeting with prayer, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Heraty announced that one member of the public, Connie Slye, was on the phone attending the meeting. Heraty asked if she had any comments for Public Comment. Slye stated she had none.

A Murray/Young motion passed 5-0 to approve the minutes from the April 14, 2020 Regular meeting.

A Murray/Young motion passed 5-0 to approve the payment of the bills on the Treasurer's reports dated April 28, 2020.

Heraty stated there were no agenda items for the Zoning /Planning section.

Heraty stated the Solicitor and the Public Works Director were not in attendance and no comments were sent on their behalf.

The Administrator recapped the update provided by the Roadmaster/Park Director in his absence.

Young asked if the Roadmaster had adequate seasonal help to keep up with the mowing, to which the Administrator responded that the Roadmaster has not indicated a need to add additional help at this time.

An Alleman/Baer motion passed 5-0 for the Chairman to sign the Joint Proclamation with the Borough of Greencastle, thereby approving the "Bells Across Pennsylvania Day" as Sunday, May 3, 2020 at 7:00 PM. This proclamation calls upon all residents and churches to ring their bells for three minutes to honor their hometown heroes, rally with other Pennsylvanians on the frontlines of the COVID-19 battlefield and show resolve to restore their local businesses and civic life to their former prominence.

A Baer/Young motion passed 5-0 approving the participation of the Memorial Banner program in Antrim Township, utilizing Township locations to hang banners.

An Alleman/Murray motion passed 5-0 retroactively extending the COVID-19 Disaster Declaration for Antrim Township from April 14, 2020 to such a time as the Pennsylvania Governor lifts the Disaster Declaration for the state.

## PAGE 2 OF MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 28, 2020 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

A Young/Baer motion passed 5-0 approving C.S. Davidson as an "approved" engineer firm for Antrim Township, and as such, request C.S. Davidson provide the Township with their rate sheets; also approved the C.S. Davidson Engineering proposal for preliminary design of improvements to Greenmount Road.

Young stated he is ready for things to get back to normal.

Baer asked when the final grading and seeding will take place on Rocking M Lane, to which the Administrator stated the Roadmaster and Public Works Director were in discussion on the matter.

Alleman stated the Governor has lifted the COVID-19 restrictions for the construction industry, so this will be a big help in the economy.

Heraty called for Public Comment. There were none.

A Young/Baer motion passed 5-0 to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Becknell Board of Supervisors Secretary